Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 November, 2019 4:19 PM

To: venessa.chan@fwd.com; Admin A; assignments

Cc: lionel.tan@fwd.com; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: RE: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 12/11/2019 at along Penjuru Rd (towards

AYE) involving vehicles GBF6286Y & SKM967L

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: venessa.chan@fwd.com [mailto:venessa.chan@fwd.com]

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 3:06 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; admin-a@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: lionel.tan@fwd.com; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 12/11/2019 at along Penjuru Rd (towards AYE) involving vehicles
GBF6286Y & SKM967L

Dear Nivitha/Celine,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.

Please create the case in Merimen & our insured has yet to report.

Kindly upload all correspondence emails/documents sent to you into Merimen.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance



FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
E venessa.chan@fwd.com

W  www.fwd.com.sg

From: Venessa Chan - SGUser

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 3:04 PM

To: efficient loyang

Cc: Eric; Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 12/11/2019 at along Penjuru Rd (towards AYE) involving vehicles
GBF6286Y & SKM967L

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Please note our insured’s vehicle number is SKM967L.
We will proceed to assign LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Venessa Chan
Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD
insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
E venessa.chan@fwd.com

W  www.fwd.com.sg

From: efficient loyang [mailto:efficientloyang@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Cc: Eric

Subject: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 12/11/2019 at along Penjuru Rd (towards AYE) involving vehicles
GBF6286Y & SMK967L

Dear Claim Officer,

We refer to the above matter.



We are the appointed repair workshop of vehicle no. GBF6286Y.
We understand that you are the insurer of vehicle no. SMK967L.

The owner of the vehicle no. GBF6286Y has authorised us to carry out the repairs to their vehicle which
was damaged by your insured’s vehicle. The owner intends to make a claim against your insured and/or
insured’s authorised driver for the accident which is caused wholly and /or contributed by your insured
and/or your insured’s authorised driver’s negligence.

We hereby give you notice of the accident and an opportunity to inspect the damages to the vehicle prior
to the commencement of the repair.

Contact Person: Mr Eric Kee H/P: 9239 9009

Best Regards,

Mas Ariyanti

Efficient Motor & Engineering Works Pte Ltd

56 Loyang Way #06-07 Loyang Enterprise Building, S(508775)
Tel: 6284 0827 Fax: 6341 6758
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use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
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